

SANSANEE HUTANUWATR. CFA

Certified Trainer



Sansanee Hutanuwatr, CFA, is a financial veteran with over 20 years of experience in the financial services industry. She had served as a fund manager, helping to maximize ROI while optimizing risks for capital owners, for a number of leading asset management firms. Her most recent capacities were Chief Investment Officer and Deputy Managing Director of Finansa Asset Management. She is currently a full-time certified master trainer at Acumen Plus.

Sansanee holds a bachelor's degree, summa cum laude, in quantitative economics from Chulalongkorn University and a master's degree in finance from Sloan School of Management at MIT. She is also a charter holder of CFA, one of the most prominent and reputable investment designations worldwide.

TRAINING EXPERIENCE

2011 - Present

Speakers & trainer of Retirement Planning Course in many companies and organizations, including the Association of Provident Fund (AOP)



	CURRENT POSITION
Present	Director, SSPP Capitals Co., Ltd. (a trust manager for SME Venture Capital Fund)
Present	Director and Certified Trainer of "Building Business Acumen" Course, Acumen Plus Co., Ltd
Present	Director, Negotiation Plus Co., Ltd.
	PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
2010-2015	Chief Investment Officer and Deputy Managing Director Finansa Asset Management Company Limited
2009-2010	Chief Investment Officer and Deputy Managing Director SCI Asset Management Company Limited
2006-2009	Fund Manager MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited
2005-2006	AVP, Equity Derivatives Department KGI Securities (Thailand) Public Company Limited
2001-2005	AVP, Fixed Income Department KGI Securities (Thailand) Public Company Limited
1995-2001	Division Head, Provident Fund Management Division Krung Thai Bank Public Company Limited
1991-1993	Lending Officer, Corporate Lending Division 3 Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited
	EDUCATION
1995	MBA (Finance), Sloan School of Management, Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), USA
1991	Bachelor of Economics - Quantitative Economics, summa cum laude Chulalongkorn University